

Message

From: Lisa Stein [Lisa.Stein@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-02 12:32:49 PM
To: Victor Buza [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7643c3d5ac26488bab32d07049f1e089-Victor Buza]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: Sarah Harris [Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca]; William Tan [William.Tan@ofina.on.ca]
Subject: OFA IESO Amending Agreement No 10 - Execution Version blacklined v6 OFA Nov 2.docx
Attachments: OFA IESO Amending Agreement No 10 - Execution Version blacklined v6 OFA Nov 2.docx

Please see latest black-lined version attached, as discussed at our meeting this morning.

Lisa N. Stein
Legal Counsel
Ontario Financing Authority
416-325-2320

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to which it is addressed and contains information that is privileged/confidential. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading it or making a copy. Thank you.
